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From: Brandon, Karen <Karen.Brandon@aecom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Nicole Smith <nsmith@Ilwdd.net>

Subject: FW: LWDD - L-16 Canal gates

Nicole,

Please see the email below and the attached photo that | sent to Jim Fandrey. | did not realize he had
retired.

Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Karen Brandon, P.E.

Florida South Department Manager, Water Business Line
D 1-561-515-3907 C 1-561-719-4308
karen.brandon@aecom.com

AECOM

2090 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd.

Suite 600

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

T 1-561-684-3375 F 561-689-8531 Cisco 1793907
www.aecom.com

From: Brandon, Karen

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2019 10:47 AM
To: 'jfandrey@Ilwdd.net'

Subject: LWDD - L-16 Canal gates

Good morning Jim,

The Journey’s End CDD Board has requested that | coordinate with LWDD on the two gates shown in the
attached photos. Two of the photos are on the Hagen Ranch road end and two are on the east end near

Jog Road. Who is the best person at LWDD for me to coordinate with? Are these gates owned by LWDD?
The Board is concerned about safety issues. | just received the photos over the holiday, however, | have

a Board meeting tomorrow evening.

Thank you,

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
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RESOLUTION NO. 2019-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Journey’s End Community
Development District (“District”) is required by Chapter 190.008, Florida Statutes, to approve a
Proposed Budget for each fiscal year; and,

WHEREAS, the Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year 2019/2020
has been prepared and considered by the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE JOURNEY’S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT THAT:

Section 1. The Proposed Budget including the Assessments for Fiscal Year
2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted.

Section 2. A Public Hearing is hereby scheduled for June 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Journey’s End Clubhouse, 6400 Journey’s End Drive, Lake Worth, FL 33467, for the purpose of
receiving public comments on the Proposed Fiscal Year 2019/2020 Budget.

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 10" day of April, 2019.
ATTEST: JOURNEY’S END

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: By:
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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Journey’s End
Community Development District

Proposed Budget For
Fiscal Year 2019/2020
October 1, 2019 - September 30, 2020
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DETAILED PROPOSED BUDGET
JOURNEY'S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020

OCTOBER 1, 2019 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

FISCAL YEAR
2019/2020

REVENUES BUDGET
O&M Assessments 148,104
Other Revenues 0
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (2,962)
Discounts For Early Payments (5,924)
Interest Income 300
TOTAL REVENUES 139,518
EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 5,000
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 383
Infrastructure Maintenance 5,000
Lake Maintenance 20,000
Engineering 7,000
Management 18,000
Secretarial 3,000
Legal 9,500
Assessment Roll 5,000
Audit Fees 3,800
Insurance 6,356
Legal Advertisements 1,100
Miscellaneous 1,200
Postage 250
Office Supplies 550
Dues & Subscriptions 175
Trustee Fee 5,100
Website Management 2,000
Reserve 11,104
Capital Projects 35,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 139,518
EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) -
Carryover From Prior Year 0
NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) -
General Fund Balance As Of 9/30/18 $137,701.00
Reserve Fund Balance As Of 9/30/18 $159,800.00

4/1/2019 4:51 PM
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DETAILED PROPOSED BUDGET
JOURNEY'S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020

OCTOBER 1, 2019 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR
2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS
O&M Assessments 148,206 148,104 148,104 |Expenditures Less Interest & Carryover/.94
Other Revenues 0 0 0
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (368) (2,962) (2,962)| Two Percent Of Total Assessment Roll
Discounts For Early Payments (5,456) (5,924) (5,924)|Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll
Interest Income 497 300 300|Interest Projected At $25 Per Month
TOTAL REVENUES $ 142,879 139,518 | $ 139,518
EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 4,800 4,000 5,000|Supervisor Fees
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 367 306 383|Supervisor Fees * 7.65%
Infrastructure Maintenance 0 5,000 5,000|For Drainage System Maintenance
Lake Maintenance 18,034 20,000 20,000|No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Engineering 6,570 7,000 7,000/No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Management 18,000 18,000 18,000|As Per Contract
Secretarial 3,000 3,000 3,000|No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Legal 8,256 9,500 9,500|No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Assessment Roll 5,000 5,000 5,000|As Per Contract
Audit Fees 3,700 3,700 3,800/$100 Increase From 2018/2019 Budget
Insurance 5,778 6,356 6,356 |Insurance Estimate
Legal Advertisements 932 1,150 1,100|$50 Decrease From 2018/2019 Budget
Miscellaneous 760 1,200 1,200|No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Postage 60 275 250|$25 Decrease From 2018/2019 Budget
Office Supplies 303 550 550|$25 Decrease From 2018/2019 Budget
Dues & Subscriptions 175 175 175|No Change From 2018/2019 Budget
Trustee Fee 4,636 5,100 5,100 | Trustee (US Bank) Increased Fees In 2018/2019
Website Management 1,500 1,500 2,000/$500 Increase From 2018/2019 Budget
Reserve 0 12,706 11,104 |Reserve
Capital Projects 0 35,000 35,000|Capital Projects
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 81,871 139,518 | $ 139,518
EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ 61,008 -1 $ o
Carryover From Prior Year 0 0 0|Carryover From Prior Year
NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) $ 61,008 -1$ o
General Fund Balance As Of 9/30/18 $137,701.00
Reserve Fund Balance As Of 9/30/18 $159,800.00

4/1/2019 4:51 PM
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DETAILED PROPOSED DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGET
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
Interest Income 1,157 50 50|Projected Interest For 2019/2020
NAV Tax Collection 184,688 181,946 181,523 |Yearly Maximum Debt Assessment
Total Revenues $ 185,845 | $ 181,996 | $ 181,573
EXPENDITURES
Principal Payments 110,000 115,000 120,000 |Principal Payment Due In 2020
Additional Principal Payments 10,000 1,412 1,560 |Additional Principal Payments
Interest Payments 74,039 65,584 60,013 |Interest Payments Due In 2020
Total Expenditures $ 194,039 | $ 181,996 | $ 181,573
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ (8,194)| $ -1$ -
|Debt Service Fund Balance As Of 9/30/18 | $75,676.48 |

Series 2008 Refunding Bonds Information

Original Par Amount = $2,300,000 Annual Principal Payments Due = May 1st

Interest Rate = 4.82% Annual Interest Payments Due = May 1st & November 1st
Issue Date = August 2008

Maturity Date = May 2028

Par Amount As Of 1/1/19 = $1,400,000
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Journey's End Community Development District
Assessment Comparison

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2016/2017 2017/2018 2018/2019 2019/2020
Assessment* Assessment* Assessment* Projected Assessment*
Administrative For Sixty Five Foot Lots $ 314.45 $ 314.45 $ 314.45 $ 314.45
Debt For Sixty Five Foot Lots $ 390.00 $ 390.00 $ 390.00 $ 390.00
Total $ 704.45 $ 704.45 $ 704.45 $ 704.45
Administrative For Seventy Five Foot Lots $ 314.45 $ 314.45 $ 314.45 $ 314.45
Debt For Seventy Five Foot Lots $ 450.00 $ 450.00 $ 450.00 $ 450.00
Total $ 764.45 $ 764.45 $ 764.45 $ 764.45
* Assessments Include the Following :
4% Discount for Early Payments
1% County Tax Collector Fee
1% County Property Appraiser Fee
Community Information:
Sixty Five Foot Lots 300
Seventy Five Foot Homes 171
Total Units 471
Sixty Five Foot Lots Information
Total Units 300
Prepayments 1
Billed For Debt 299
Seventy Five Foot Lots Information
Total Units 171
Prepayments 1
Billed For Debt 170

4/1/2019 4:51 PM IV Page 15



Journey’s End
Community Development District

Financial Report For
March 2019
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JOURNEY'S END COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

MARCH 2019
Year
Annual To Date
Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES 10/1/18 - 9/30/19 Mar-19 10/1/18 - 3/31/19
O & M Assessments 148,104 1,887 140,152
Other Revenues 0 0 0
County Appraiser & Tax Collector Fee (2,962) (19) (2,117)
Discounts For Early Payments (5,924) (22) (5,479)
Interest Income 300 0 251
Total Revenues $ 139,518 1,846 132,807
EXPENDITURES
Supervisor Fees 4,000 0 1,400
Payroll Taxes (Employer) 306 0 107
Infrastructure Maintenance 5,000 0 0
Lake Maintenance 20,000 1,446 8,676
Engineering 7,000 0 2,925
Management 18,000 1,500 9,000
Secretarial 3,000 250 1,500
Legal 9,500 0 2,870
Assessment Roll 5,000 0 0
Audit Fees 3,700 0 0
Insurance 6,356 0 5,000
Legal Advertisements 1,150 0 251
Miscellaneous 1,200 2 272
Postage 275 1 17
Office Supplies 550 4 241
Dues & Subscriptions 175 0 175
Trustee Fee 5,100 0 0
Website Management 1,500 125 750
Reserve 12,706 0 0
Capital Projects 35,000 0 0
Total Expenditures $ 139,518 3,328 33,184
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ - (1,482) 99,623
Carryover from Prior Year 0 0 0
Net Excess/ (Shortfall) $ - (1,482) 99,623
|Available Funds As Of 9/30/18 B 137,700.86 |
Bank Balance As Of 3/31/19 $ 403,945.46
Accounts Payable As Of 3/31/19 $ 6,821.69
Reserve Funds As Of 3/31/19 $ 159,800.00
Accounts Receivable As Of 3/31/19 $ -
Available Funds As Of 3/31/19 $ 237,323.77
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Journey's End Community Development District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
October 2018 through March 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
363.100 - O & M Assessment Income
363.830 - Assessment Fees
363.831 - Assessment Discounts
369.401 - Interest Income

Total Income

Expense
511.000 - Professional Fees

511.315 - Legal
511.320 - Audit

Total 511.000 - Professional Fees
511.122 - Payroll Taxes
511.131 - Supervisor Fees
511.307 - Infrastructure Maintenance
511.310 - Engineering
511.311 - Management Fees
511.312 - Secretarial Fees
511.318 - Assessment Roll
511.450 - Insurance
511.480 - Legal Advertisements
511.512 - Miscellaneous
511.513 - Postage and Delivery
511.514 - Office Supplies
511.540 - Dues, License & Subscriptions
511.541 - Lake Maintenance
511.733 - Trustee Fees
511.736 - Reserve
511.750 - Website Management
511.800 - Capital Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Oct '18 - Mar 19 18-19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
140,151.50 148,104.00 -7,952.50 94.63%
-2,116.72 -2,962.00 845.28 71.46%
-5,478.94 -5,924.00 445.06 92.49%
250.77 300.00 -49.23 83.59%
132,806.61 139,518.00 -6,711.39 95.19%
2,869.50 9,500.00 -6,630.50 30.21%
0.00 3,700.00 -3,700.00 0.0%
2,869.50 13,200.00 -10,330.50 21.74%
107.10 306.00 -198.90 35.0%
1,400.00 4,000.00 -2,600.00 35.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
2,925.25 7,000.00 -4,074.75 41.79%
9,000.00 18,000.00 -9,000.00 50.0%
1,500.00 3,000.00 -1,500.00 50.0%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
5,000.00 6,356.00 -1,356.00 78.67%
251.12 1,150.00 -898.88 21.84%
272.39 1,200.00 -927.61 22.7%
16.69 275.00 -258.31 6.07%
240.65 550.00 -309.35 43.76%
175.00 175.00 0.00 100.0%
8,676.00 20,000.00 -11,324.00 43.38%
0.00 5,100.00 -5,100.00 0.0%
0.00 12,706.00 -12,706.00 0.0%
750.00 1,500.00 -750.00 50.0%
0.00 35,000.00 -35,000.00 0.0%
33,183.70 139,518.00 -106,334.30 23.79%
99,622.91 0.00 99,622.91 100.0%
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Journey's End CDD

Debt Service (Series 2008) Profit & Loss Report March 2019

Year
Annual To Date
Budget Actual Actual
10/1/18 - 9/30/19 Mar-18 10/1/18 - 3/31/19

Revenues
Interest Income 50 233 811
NAV Tax Collection 181,946 2,407 174,500
Prepaid Bond Collection 0 0 2,981
Total Revenues $ 181,996 | $ 2,640 178,292
Expenditures
Principal Payments 115,000 0 0
Additional Principal Payments 1,412 0 0
Interest Payments 65,584 0 34,490
Total Expenditures $ 181,996 | $ - 34,490
Excess/ (Shortfall) $ -1 $ 2,640 143,802
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